
Nassau County 
Oe~a~tment of Contract Management 

County D 
Contractor D 
Field D 
Other D 

CHANGE ORDER REQUEST 

PROJECT: EOC Construction CHANGE ORDER NUMBER: 30 

DATE: 9/09/09 

CONTRACT NUMBER: Design/Build Project # 0705 

CONTRACTOR: Mandese White Construction, Inc. 

The Contract is changed as follows: 
Revise electrical feeder (conduit and conductors) to accommodate new UPS sizing. 
Original UPS was 20 KVa, replacement UPS is 30 KVa, requiring larger feeder and 
MOP breaker. 

Original Contract Sum $ 1,996,000 
~--~~----------------------

Net change by Previous Change Order $ ~3~2~92,~8~9~7~-----------------------

Contract Sum Prior to This Change Order $ 2,325,897 

Amount of This Change Order (Add/Deduct) $ 2,424 
~-----------------

New Contract Sum, Including this Change 
Order $ 2,328,321 

The Contract Time for substantial completion will be (increased) (decreased) 
(unchanged) by 1 day. 

all parties, shall become an amendment to the 
shall apply hereto. 

RECOMMENDED DATE: 

ACCEPTED DATE: 

Approved by: DATE: 

Approved by: DATE: 

Approved by: DATE: 
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andese 

-..... White Construction, Inc. 

August 28, 2009 

Mr. Tom Kochheiser, FPEM 
Director, Nassau County Emergency Management 
96135 Nassau Place, Suite 2 
Yulee, FL 32097 

RE: Nassau Emergency Operations Center 
Yulee, FL 

Subject: Change Order Proposal #30 

Tom, 

Attached, please find Change Order Proposal #30 for the above referenced project. This attached 
change is in response to the request to add: 
Revise electrical feeder (conduit and conductors) to accommodate new UPS sizing. Original 
UPS was 20 KVa, replacement UPS is 30 KVa, requiring larger feeder and MDP breaker. 
The lump sum cost for this change is an Increase of $2.424. Please see the attached spreadsheet 
and quotes for the breakdown of the cost. We are requesting 1 day be added to our contract time. 

If accepted, this work will be added to the contract by the next formal Change Order. We will bill 
for this additional work in the Payment Application immediately following execution of the Change 
Order document and installation of the work. 

Sincerely, 

MANDESE WHITE CONSTRUCTION, INC. 

Mark Strickland, 
Project Manager, MWCI 
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Mandese WhiLe Construction, Inc 

Cbange Order Proposal30 

I of! 9'R/2009 


